OLVER ASSOCIATES INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Ms. Susan Lessard, Town Manager
Mr. Dave Michaud, Superintendent
Mr. Scott Emery, RD
Mr. Jeff Hammeond, CEO

FROM: Mandy Holway Olver
DATE: September 2, 2016
RE: Weekly Construction Summary

Town of Bucksport
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade

Work Completed Week of August 29, 2016

Continued installation of frp panels in the Headworks.

Continued installation of HVAC piping and ductwork in the Headworks.
Continued insulating HVAC piping and ductwork in the Headworks.
Continued installation of conduit/electrical devices in the Headworks.
Continued installation of forms/rebar for the Blower Building elevated slab.
Placed concrete for the south half of the Digester walls.

Begin installation of the clarifier weirs and baffles.

Continued backfilling structures and yard piping installation.
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Work Scheduled for Week of September 5, 2016

Short week due to the Labor Day holiday.

Continue installation of the clarifier weirs and baffles.

Continue installation of HVAC piping and ductwork in the Headworks.
Continued insulating HVAC piping and ductwork in the Headworks.
Continue installation of conduit/electrical devices in the Headworks.
Place concrete for the Blower building elevated slab.

Continue backfilling structures and yard piping installation.

NEXT MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION MEETING SCHEDULED FOR
SEPTEMBER 14, 2016 AT 11:00AM.
TEL.(207) 223-2232 290 MAIN STREET

FAX (207) 223-5448 P.O. BOX 672
WINTERPORT, MAINE 04496




